

SOUTH MISSISSIPPI INTERGROUP MEETING MINUTES FROM JUNE 2nd, 2024

Present for the meeting were Lisa L, Cathy K, Sally H, Jeannie M, Kathy T, Rick, Matt, Christine, Tonni, Amy, and Charles and Zoom attendees were John and Rita. Lisa opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer and Kathy read the minutes from May 5th, motion to accept as read.

TREASURER'S REPORT (Tonnie) For May, contributions were \$569.98 and sales were \$539.50, for a total of \$1109.48. Total expenses were \$1701.45 with a net loss of \$-591.97 for the month

WEBSERVANT REPORT (Charles) Had 455 visitors this month, total of 7370 for the year. Currently in the process of starting to work on Gratitude Roundup event, with registration information and more details.

CALL FORWARDING REPORT Still in need of volunteers for the weekends.

OFFICE MANAGER'S REPORT (Cathy) Slow in Central Office for May. She took some literature to the Day of Learning and sold some books. Schedules were picked up more than ever during her tenure in the Office. Cathy visited some groups and talked to them about getting an Intergroup Rep and they agreed to try to participate. Some groups weren't even aware of what an Intergroup Rep even was, so she had the opportunity to educate them after the meeting. She also helped someone who was trying to resurrect an old meeting with pamphlets, phone numbers, and schedules. They said they had 19 people at their last meeting.

GRATITUDE ROUNDUP (Jeannie) "We Stood at the Turning Point" will be the theme for this year's event. They have an account balance of \$7300, and their monthly meetings will be the 4th Sunday of every month at 4:00 pm at 321. The next meeting will, however, be on June 30th.

GROUP REPORTS:

321 (Sally) Meetings very well attended. Contributions were made to Area 37, District 12, Intergroup, and GSO.

GCGAA (Latrece) Has now replaced Rick as Intergroup Rep. Their 78th anniversary celebration went very well on June 1st. She also brought up an event for the 19th St Group, they would be having a 34 year anniversary celebration on June 27th at 6:00 pm.

LONG BEACH (Matt) Collecting news and grapevines for Corrections, still needing Chairpersons, 5:15 meeting most attended. Working on getting the word out better for meeting time changes (the newest schedule has been updated).

ALTERED ATTITUDES AND DEUCE (John) Big Book Study at Deuce Gp and Twelve Steps and Twelve Traditions at Altered Attitudes Group, could use some support.

CHIP-IN GROUP (Rick) Attendance is down, has been approved for taking meeting to the Harrison County Jail.

BAYOU VIEW GROUP (Kathy) All going well, growing in attendance.

LITTLE YELLOW HOUSE (Christine) Business meeting didn't happen in May because of Memorial Day, postponed until June 3rd. Monday noon meeting (now a beginner's meeting on a 3 month trial basis) going well.

BEACH GROUP (Amy) Meetings going well, every Monday night is a Big Book Study and the last Monday night is a Step Study.

DISTRICT 10 PICNIC IN THE PARK (June 8th, 12-4 pm at Mcleod Park, 8100 Texas Fl Rd, Kiln, large pavillion) Lunch will be at 1:00 pm and Speaker will be Aaron D of the Mustard Seed Group at 2:30 pm. Hamburgers, hot dogs, sides, drinks, and desserts will be available.

OLD BUSINESS: Still in need of a Treasurer

NEW BUSINESS: Charles let us know that Box 459 will no longer be printed in hard copy. It will continue, however, to be published digitally and can be accessed on aa.org and can be received by email.

Cathy suggested that we have a Central Office Banquet like we use to do in years past, possibly in mid September giving us enough planning time. Also expressed maybe forming a Committee from each district.

MEETING ADJOURNED

Yours in Service,

Kathy